Message

From: Raftery, Becky [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=95CCE378F61545149311BC20F3A9ESE 7NN

Sent: 17/02/2020 15:07:36

To: Ellis, Joe [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1f4bf7c283ee485fa5efaas15d4c037 EN; Streett, Mary
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=be3e9aaa98684f67a347034a266e714 N, Stout, Robert
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=03dabeb0bf8d45e99472ded8fof4eSec NN ; Ficlder, IP
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0627b74b04644118b1513a7479ea11bf N

cc: Phillippe, John [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e1224ff3fd1749649cb94cec9368964f IIIEE; Nash, Mike A (Legal)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ce7cb5b83ac24eb8a5d8e83c4dd0cl37—]

Subject: RE: Air & Waste Management Association - 2020 Annual Conference - Keynote Session

Thanks, Joe.

Redacted - Privilege

Rebecca Raftery

Manaiinﬁ Counsel

Confidential

From: Ellis, Joe <Joe.Ellis@bp.com>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 2:23 PM

To: Raftery, Becky <G uk.bp.com>; Streett, Mary < NG bp.com>; Stout, Robert
<_@bp.com>; Fielder, JP <_@bp.com>

cc: Phillippe, John <N bp.com>; Nash, Mike A (Legal) [ N NG .« .bp.com>

Subject: RE: Air & Waste Management Association - 2020 Annual Conference - Keynote Session

Hi, Becky. | hope you’re doing well. And everyone else, too!

Redacted - Privilege
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Thank you!

Joe

Confidential

From: Raftery, Becky <—@uk.bp.com>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 6:18 AM
To: Streett, Mary <I‘_@bp.com>; Ellis, Joe mbp.com>; Stout, Robert <_@bp.com>
cc: Phillippe, John < @bp.com>; Nash, Mike A (Legal) <ENGzGEEB® uk.bp.com>

Subject: FW: Air & Waste Management Association - 2020 Annual Conference - Keynote Session

Mary, Joe & Bob,

Redacted - Privilege

Best,
Becky

Rebecca Raftery

Manacl;ini Counsel

Confidential

A. <BEE®sidley.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 10:12 AM
To: Gonzalez, Jessica L <5EGzGEEEE ©bp.com>; Raftery, Becky w» Comey, Kenneth R
<BEGE ->bp.com>

Subject: FW: Air & Waste Management Association - 2020 Annual Conference - Keynote Session

Redacted - Privilege
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JUSTIN A. SAVAGE

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

)

[ ]
!@sidley.com

www.sidley.com

From: Buente, David T. <l @sidley.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Savage, Justin A. Sl @sidley.com>

Subject: FW: Air & Waste Management Association - 2020 Annual Conference - Keynote Session

Redacted - Privilege

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Gary Rubenstein .@foulweatherconsultinQ.com>
Date: Thursday, Feb 13, 2020, 10:48 AM
To: Buente, David T. <-@sidley.c0m>

Cc: Gary Rubenstein .@foulweatherconsu]ting.com>

Subject: Air & Waste Management Association - 2020 Annual Conference - Keynote Session

David — | hope you and Fran are doing well! I’'m trying to organize the keynote panel for the 2020 annual conference of
the Air & Waste Management Association in San Francisco. The recent announcement by BP
(https://www.wsj.com/articles/bp-wants-to-be-carbon-neutral-by-2050-11581517147) caught my eye, because one of
the slots on the panel is for someone from an integrated oil company who would talk about the challenges they face in
attempting to transform a petroleum fuel supplier into a broader energy supplier. I've attempted to find speakers from
Chevron or Shell, but so far with little success. A simple outline of the panel follows.

The Air & Waste Management Association’s 2020 Annual Conference and Exhibition (ACE) will be held at the Hyatt
Regency Embarcadero in San Francisco June 29 to July 2, 2020. The theme for the conference is Gateway to Innovation,
and we are assembling a Keynote Speaker Panel on the topic of Environmental Challenges for the Transportation
Sector. The speakers for that panel include the following:

o Electrical Generation/Grid Management — challenges in integrating variable generation resources (such as
wind and solar), and added challenges integrating variable demand (transportation sources that can and will recharge at
almost any time). Delphine Hou, Director of California Regulatory Affairs for CAISO has agreed to participate in the panel
in this topic.

] Electric Vehicle Production — unique environmental challenges associated with large-scale production of
electric vehicles. Laurie Shelby, VP for EHS at Tesla Motors has agreed to participate in the panel on this topic.

. Fuel Production — challenges in transforming a petroleum fuels supplier into (more broadly) an energy
supplier. This is where I’m looking for help from you.

o Fuel Distribution — challenges in developing a complete, parallel retail fuel distribution network for new
transportation energy fuels. Still researching potential speakers for this topic.

. Panelist-without-a-portfolio - Severin Borenstein, a Professor of Business Administration and Public Policy at
the Haas School of Business, UC Berkeley. His research focuses on business competition, strategy, and regulation,
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particularly in the energy area. He was one of the members of CARB’s advisory committee on California’s GHG cap-and-
trade program.

We would anticipate that each panelist would speak for about 10 minutes. At the conclusion of all of the presentations,
we anticipate a robust (but moderated) Q&A session involving the panelists and, if time allows, members of the
audience. Total time for this session would be about two hours: Tuesday, June 30, between 8:30 and 10:30 am.

I’'m looking for help in finding a speaker for the third topic — challenges in transforming a petroleum fuels supplier into a
broader energy supplier. Issues for this topic could include technical/regulatory/market challenges, ways to reduce the
carbon footprint associated with petroleum fuels (without eliminating petroleum fuels), becoming a multi-fuel (or multi-
energy-resource) provider, and other issues that keep one awake at night. This is a national conference, and so the
focus need not be on California. If you know of anyone at BP who might be interested in this as a forum for
presenting/discussing their plans, please let me know.

Gary

Gary Rubenstein
Foulweather Consulting

-foulweatherconsulting;.com
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This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us
immediately.
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